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OH-504 (Mahoning County Homeless CoC) and OH-507 (Ohio 
Balance of State CoC) Request for Proposals: HMIS Vendors 

Questions and Answers Related to the RFP 

  

Date Question Answer 

9/29/2020 

Would you consider accepting a partial 
bid just for specific listed requirements, 
with a proposal for connecting to your 
chosen HMIS? 

No. We are seeking a contract with one 
HMIS vendor. Partial bids will not be 
considered. 

9/30/2020 
How many agencies will be 
participating? 

This information is available on page 3 
of the RFP. 

9/30/2020 How many total users will you have? 
This information is available on page 3 
of the RFP. 

9/30/2020 

Of the total users, how many General 
End Users will there be? A General 
end user will be able to have access to 
system core functionality, and are able 
to perform case/client management, 
program enrollments, service provision. 
They can also manage referrals and 
pulled canned reports (as determined 
by their assigned access role). 

Approximately 300 

9/30/2020 

Of the total users, how many Agency 
Managers will there be? An Agency 
Manager will be able to do everything 
an Enterprise user can. They can 
configure and manage all elements of 
agency operations, such as staff 
profiles, programs, services, and 
funding. 

Approximately 100 
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9/30/2020 

Of the total users, how many System 
Administrators will there be? System 
Administrator users are able to do 
everything a Manager and Enterprise 
user can. They also have the ability to 
customize all aspects of the system, 
including the creation of screens, 
fields, assessments, and access roles. 

Approximately 12 

9/30/2020 
Of the total users, how many of your 
total users will need to do data 
analysis/make custom reports? 

Approximately 4 

9/30/2020 

Will you need to migrate data from your 
current system? If you need to migrate 
data, will you be migrating HUD data 
and custom data, or just HUD data? 

If we decide to change HMIS software 
products, we will need to migrate data 
from the current system. This would 
include migrating HUD data and 
custom data. 

10/5/20 How much data needs to be migrated? 
This information is available on page 3 
of the RFP. 

10/5/20 
In what format will the data be 
available for the winning vendor? 

Our data will be available through the 
HUD CSV export. Custom data will be 
available in csv format or other formats 
if necessary. 

10/5/20 
How many clients, records, and data in 
Gigabytes is the current database? 

Please see page 3 of the RFP for 
record counts. Without knowing a 
format, it is difficult to estimate the total 
Gigabytes. 

10/5/20 
How many non-HUD funded projects 
do you oversee? 

Assuming that “non-HUD funded 
projects” means projects funded 
neither by the CoC Program nor the 
ESG program, the two CoCs have 
approximately 200 non-HUD funded 
projects. 
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10/5/20 
Is there a need for a comparable 
database for HMIS DV programs? 

No 

10/5/20 

How will proposals be scored? Stage 2 
Instructions and Stage 4 Instructions 
both indicate the proposals will be 
ranked according to “score and other 
factors”. What is the scoring rubric to 
be used? Will the committee simply 
add up all 0s, 1s, and 2s and select the 
respondent that has the highest sum 
value? 

The Joint HMIS Advisory Committee 
will use an internal scoring rubric. The 
total score of the proposal will be 
considered when selecting a Vendor, 
along with other factors that have been 
internally identified. 

10/5/20 

Is each Performance Criterion 
expected to carry the same 
weight/priority as all other Performance 
Criteria? If not, how will the members 
of the Joint HMIS Advisory Committee 
ensure consistency in evaluating 
responses? 

The Performance Criteria items are not 
weighted equally. Items deemed to be 
more important to a quality HMIS 
implementation have been assigned a 
higher weight in the scoring rubric. All 
committee members will use the same 
scoring rubric when evaluating 
proposals. 

10/5/20 

Will the responses be “blind reviewed” 
or will each member of the Joint HMIS 
Advisory Committee know the name of 
the respondent at the time the 
response is reviewed? 

The proposals will be blind reviewed. 

10/5/20 

The Response Template does not 
have a #19. Is that intentional or is the 
template missing a Performance 
Criterion that needs to be completed? 

This was an error. The error will not 
impact Performance Criteria scoring. 
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